City of Seattle Invitation to Bid SCL-1619
Addendum  
Updated on: 09/04/2019

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal #SCL-1619 titled Tolt Penstock Temporary Dispersion Piping System released on 08/22/2019.  The due date and time for responses is 09/12/2019 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	08/30/2019
	09/04/2019
	The terms and conditions attached as part of this ITB do not specifically address terms and conditions for the bidder’s temporary pipe rental equipment (e.g. responsibility for damages to equipment, etc.). How will rental terms be addressed as part of the bid process and award?”   
	Vendor is responsible for labor, equipment, and material to install and remove piping system. Bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.  Responsibility for damages to rental equipment lies with the vendor.
	

	2
	08/30/2019
	09/04/2019
	Is the City requiring a specific method of attachment of the pipeline to the ecology blocks?
	The City suggests attachment by means of nylon bulk webbing of breaking strength 4000 lb. (such as Grainger 49R708 with 4TLT1 steel slip locks), with 2 loops around block+ each pipe. City is not requiring a specific method. 
	

	3
	08/30/2019
	09/04/2019
	The 3 business days that are required between bid date and project award will create issues with procuring equipment in time for the planned start of installation. Can the start of installation, and rest of the timeline be pushed 3-4 days?
	If the 3-day waiting period is required, then the City will push the timeline for the installation start by 3 days.  Work on September 28th and 29th would be approved.  The flow test would then be Monday, Sept. 30th.  The rest of the scheduled dates will not be changed.  
	

	4
	08/30/2019
	09/04/2019
	If only one vendor provides a responsive bid, can the 3 business days required between bid date and project award be eliminated?
	Yes.
	

	5
	08/30/2019
	09/04/2019
	Is it possible to start delivery of equipment to the Tolt Reservoir site immediately after award, on the 19th and 20th of September?

	Yes, if there is only one responsive Bidder.
	

	6
	08/30/2019
	09/04/2019
	What will be the maximum allowed working hours each day on-site? To make the timeline proposed by the City, we would need at least 10 working hours on-site each day
	Normal working hours at the site are from 8:00am – 4:30pm.   Working before and/or after can be arranged with advanced notice. SCL will require a minimum of 24hrs of advanced notice from the beginning of the extended hours. 
	

	7
	08/30/2019
	09/04/2019
	Will the various gates on the approach to the reservoir be open for access to/from the site for the duration of the installation and removal? There is the possibility that multiple deliveries would happen in one day which would require coordination with City employees if the gates are locked. This coordination would be difficult and impact bidders’ work timelines, due to the lack of cell service at the site.
	All gates are locked because the project is in the Tolt Watershed.  Therefore, SCL will provide an escort to and from the lock gates for the contractor and any deliveries.  It is advisable to coordinate the times of delivery with SCL before the day of delivery and to coordinate deliveries to be together as best as is possible to minimize delays.
	

	8
	08/30/2019
	09/04/2019
	Will Saturday and Sunday work be allowed for installation and removal of the equipment?
	All parties must be escorted from the entrance gate to the site and back to the entrance gate by SCL employees.  Weekend work: refer to Question #3.
	

	9
	08/30/2019
	09/04/2019
	Is there a scheduled job walk for this project?
	There is no scheduled walk through. The drawings and photos should provide enough detail.
	

	10
	09/04/2019
	09/04/2019
	Is this a vacuum system?
Specs states the pipe is either PVC or metal with 125 PSIG. PSIG terminology is for vacuum.
	The Spec states either metal or plastic (i.e., it could be HDPE.)

Pressure rating is correctly specified for 125 PSIG internal, and full vacuum (= 1 atmosphere external).

In a pipeline, pressures below atmospheric can be created by changes in slope, flow rate, etc.
	

	11
	09/04/2019
	09/04/2019
	Estimate appears to be low, we received pricing for only the pipe to be in the 60k range
	The cost estimate is based on historical 

data and RS Means Cost Estimating.
	

	12
	09/04/2019
	09/04/2019
	There is not enough time in the proposal to complete the work.
	Based on Section 1.0 of the Scope of Work & Specifications, the schedule for the mobilization and installation is 9 days. SCL will require a minimum of 24 hrs. of advanced notice from the beginning of the proposed extended hours to work extended hours
	

	13
	09/04/2019
	09/04/2019
	From the scope of work are we installing around 5,000 feet of 12”?
	Yes.
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